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   DATE:  September 29, 2015  
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THE ATTACHED SHEETS HEREBY BECOME A PART OF 
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      ___________________________ 
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     PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATOR 
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RFP HSS-15-042 

 

Adult Residential Services in a Licensed Group Home 

 

Questions & Answers 

 

1. There are times when people are classified as tier 5, what is the plan for them? These 

individuals require group home services in addition to LTSS Plus Services through 

Medicaid.  Therefore the MCO will be involved in the planning for servies and supports; 

the MCO will provide services that they are required to provide under their contract with 

the State. These services are in addition to those typically provided in a group home.  

 

2. What is the method of communication that will inform the vendor of the client tier 3 and 

tier 4 statuses? 

These levels will be authorized through the Promise program and the program will be 

notified by the Promise Care Manager upon final approval of the recovery care plan. 

3. When will we learn of the tier assessments of the consumers? 

This occurs as the individuals are assessed and recovery plans developed by the Care 

Managers.  At the inception of this new model, this process will be expedited and there 

will be consultation with current providers regarding their clinical assessment of current 

need.  

4. Can the FTE Residence Managers be shared among homes if a provider is contracted for 

multiple homes? 

Staffing requirements are outlined in the RFP and in the licensure standards. 

5.  Section III,  paragraph A8,  page number 15 

Applicant organizations/agencies must have a minimum of one year of documented, 

successful experience operating substance abuse treatment programs. 

 

Q:  I am a new agency in Delaware working to provide residential care to adolescents and 

young adults.  I have 25 years of mental health experience but not specifically operating 

substance abuse treatment programs.  I plan to partner with or subcontract with a provider 

based in Philadelphia who operations substance abuse group homes.    Would I be 

qualified to bid on this contract? The RFP requires experience in managing programs for 

individuals with a mental illness as well as co-occuring MH and Substance Use 

Disorders. This is not an RFP for residential treatment for SUD only.   

6.   Section IV,  paragraph B2 ,  page number 16 

All properly sealed and marked proposals are to be sent to the State of Delaware 

and received no later than 11:00 AM (Local Time) on Monday, October 5, 2015. The 

Proposals may be delivered by Express Delivery (e.g., FedEx, UPS, etc.), US Mail, or 

by hand to: 

Q:  Are proposals due on October 8
th

 or October 5
th

?  There are two different dates stated 

in the RFP. 

Proposals are due by 11:00 AM October 20, 2015 
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7. HSS-15-042 Residential RFP has “deadline to respond” on the “non-collusion statement” 

as 10.05.15 and 10.08.15 is the “deadline to respond” on page 1 of the RFP. 

This should read 10/20/15 

 

8. Section IV ,  paragraph D7c ,  page number 27 

Licenses and Permits: In performance of the contract, the vendor will be required to 

comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances, codes, and 

regulations. The cost of permits and other relevant costs required in the 

performance of the contract shall be borne by the successful vendor. The vendor 

shall be properly licensed and authorized to transact business in the State of 

Delaware as provided in 30 Del. C. § 2502.  

 

Q:  I have a license to operate a business the State of Delaware and I own a building 

zoned as a group home with an occupancy certificate.   I am in the process of seeking 

licensure from the State of Delaware’s Division of Long Term Care Residents Protection 

(DLTCRP).  Will I be permitted to submit a proposal while in the process of obtaining a 

license from DLTCRP? Yes.  

 

9.   Section ,  paragraph D7i ,  page number 30 

Costs and Payment Schedules: All contract costs must be as detailed specifically in 

the Vendor’s cost proposal. No charges other than as specified in the proposal shall 

be allowed without written consent of the State of Delaware. The proposal costs 

shall include full compensation for all taxes that the selected vendor is required to 

pay. The State of Delaware will require a payment schedule based on defined and 

measurable milestones. Payments for services will not be made in advance of work 

performed. The State of Delaware may require holdback of contract monies until 

acceptable performance is demonstrated (as much as 25%). 

 

Q:   Does the State provide start-up costs such as acquiring transportation for consumers, 

staffing, rehabbing the facility, computers, beds etc.  Startup funds may be available but 

will be negotiated with the successful vendors.   Startup funds are not typically available 

for rehabbing the facility. 

 

 

10.  Section: Attachment 6 ,  paragraph: item 4d ,  page number 44 

 

Q:  Should this read, “Women Business Enterprise” opposed to “Men Business 

Enterprise?” 

Yes, this should read “Women Business Enterprise”. 

 

11. Are these new beds? 
Contracts awarded as a result of this rfp will replace the existing group home contracts 

and to ensure adequate beds are available for clients determined to need this level of 

service. 

12. Are the beds indicated in the RFP a renewal of an existing Group Home contract? If so 

who is the provider and where is the location of the existing site? No, this is a new RFP 
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and a new funding model under the authority of the State’s new Promise program.  

Current providers are welcome to bid, but in order to get contracts for this service, an 

organization must bid. 

 

13. Is a provider able to bid the 10 beds in two different 5 bed sites? 

Yes, providers are able to bid for multiple locations and different program capacity. 

14. If a provider is allowed to bid two different sites, can this be accomplished in one RFP 

response submission or will two separate responses be required? 

One response may be submitted with each location/capacity/program being described 

clearly. 

15. Will additional available funds be available on as needed basis to provide one to one 

staffing for a resident who may require it or should the provider propose this in there 

submission as Per Diems hours for possible use at a later date? 

All expenses are part of the Per Diem rate. However, if an individual’s status changes, 

they can be re-assessed and placed in another level of care (e.g. move from a Tier 4 – 

Tier 5).   

 

16) If a providers purchases a suitable home site, is the provider able to charge the cost of real 

estate taxes if applicable, mortgage principle and interest expenses and other operating expenses 

as an expense to the Group Home contract? 
Program expenses are not reimbursed on a cost reimbursement payment basis – 

reimbursement is restricted to Fee for Service payments only.  As such, the provider is 

required to assure that Generally Accepted Accounting Procedures (GAAP) are utilized 

when completing expenditure/revenue reports, independent audits, etc. 

 

 
 


